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Subject Panel NEMA Type requirements

LA I0-DEC- 037

Mo Madan:

Florida Building Codes and Standards Office
Department of Community Affairs

2555 Shumard Oak Bivd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Re: Reques! for Declaratory Statement

Dear Mr. Madani

Currently there is a sports facility project under construction in Boynton Beach, Florida, located adjacent to
the Aperdeen Club House at 8258 Aberdeen Drive. The project has a 845 squara foot swimming pool

equipment room with 24/7 forced air cross ventlation. The rcom is not used for chemical storage

itis requested that @ declaratory stalement be given on a requirement for power panels in such pool
rooms to ba NEMA rated Typet, Type 3R, and Type 4X.

Your imely assistance in this manner would be very much appreciated.
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